
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 10/15/2010 9:17:48 AM 

Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

; Arambula, Don -
Edison (Don.Arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

To:
RedactedCc:

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: PPM consensus document

Simon-

Attached is the excel version of the table that was included in the PPMs.

Redacted

RedactedRedacted Pacific Gas and Electric Company | IDSM Regulatory Reporting |

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:20 PM _______
To: ABesa@semprautilities.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Redacted 
| Redacted |
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Fogel, Cathleen A.
Subject: PPM consensus document

Hi All,

Here is the document we agreed to at today's PPM meeting. Thanks being so collaborative on this!

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

SB GT&S 0798593
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